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11th November 1991

Mr Alex Clarke

District Operational Assistant

Hampshire Family Health Services Authority
Friarsgate

Winchester

S023 8EE

Dear Mr Clarke,

Thank you for the application forms that you have forwarded.

-

“Dr J A Barfon - has applied tnder category B:" ‘The course she attended was in June 1985
and in her letter she mentions that she misses the deadline for courses by a year which is in
fact incorrect! The guidelines clearly state that where the General Practitioner has not
attended a course within the past 3 years she will need to attend a 5 day theoretical course
and 6 sessions (minimum supervised practise). These therefore would be the requirements



before Dr Barton can accredited.

Yours sincerely

Code A \

Dr K Venkat-Raman
Consultant Community Paediatrician
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